City of Petroit

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

Janice M. Winfrey Vivian A. I_-ludson
Cily Clork Deputy Cily Clerk

DEPARTMENTAL REFERENCE COMMUNICATION
February 8, 2006
To:  The Department or Commission Listed Bclow

From: Janice M. Winfrey
Detroit City Clerk

The following petition is herewith referred to you for report and recommendation to the City
Council

In accordance with that body’s directive, kindly return the same with your report in duplicate
within four (4) weeks.

/PUBLIC WORKS - CITY ENGINEERING DIVISION/

0115 Petit Bateau, LLC, for outright vacation of portion of St. Antoine, at Kerby and
Frederick Avenues.
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February 2, 2006 =
Honorable City Council &
C/0O City Clerk
200 Coleman A. Young Municipal Center
2 Woodward Avenue

Detroit, Michigan 48224

Re: Request 1o outright vocate a westerly portion of St. Anjoine between Kirby and
Frederick Avenves .

[ am currently the taxpayer of two (2) parcels of land at 580 E. Kirby and 421 E, Ferry, After
consuling with both the Planning and Development Depertment and the City Engineering
Divigion of DPW. it has been determined that portions of these parcels are shown to exist as
right-of-way, previously set aside 2/11/87 J.C.C, Pgs. 312-13.

In order to 1) Re-develop the site with propased Condos and Townhouses; 2) Correct the
alignment of St. Antoine and 3) Be consistent with the development to the south, which required
the same type of vacation 8/2/91 J.C.C. Pgs, 1821-22, | hereby request that the following be

vacated.

The East 26.00 feet of Lot 4 and the west 28.00 feet of Lot § Rik 38 Ferry & Laysters Sub'n, s
recorded in L.12, P. 42, Plats, W.C.R.; Also, The East 26,00 feet of Lot 7 and the West 28.00 feet
of Lot B Blk 36 of said Ferry & Leysters Sub'n, as recerded in L.12, P. 42, Plats, W.C.R.

If you should have any questions please do nat hesitate fo call me at (313) 363-9485,

Respectiully submi




Citp of Wetroit
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

Janice M. Winfrey Vivian A. Hudson
Cily Clerk

Deputy City Clert

DEPARTMENTAL REFERENCE COM UNICATION

June 14, 2006

To:  The Department or Commission Listed Below

|
From: Janjce M., Winfrey '

Detroit City Clerk

|
The following petition is herewith referred 1o You for report and recimmcndation to the City
Counci)

within four (4) weeks.

[PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT QEmf! MENT/
|

0613 Ecomomic Development Corporation of the City of Detroill (EDCD), request the City
accept the dedication of additional street right-of-way; part of the Waterfront East
Development Project; in area of Riopelle (11" ROW) at chferFon and Atwater and
Atwater (10' ROW) at Rivarg and Riopelle, |

In accordance with that body’s directive, kindly return the same witl’% your report in duplicate
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The Honorable City Council 2 =5
City of Detroit | T 3=
2 Woodward Avenue, Room 1340 | _ =
Detroit, MI. 48226 | 5

| >
RE:  Request for City acceptance of dedicai

on of additional strect right of way in connection with
¢ Waterfront East Development Project

|
Dear Honorable City Counci: |

“orporation of the City of Derroit (EDC) has bt'acn coordinating improvements to
; t (the “Project™) on behalf of the C ity of Detroit

improvements undertaken as part of th

As part of the Project, additional right of way (ROW) is needed at several Io#ations:
The existing Riopelle ROW between Jefferson A
11" is proposed to be added from adjacent propertie

Atwater Street has been widened to three

lanes including
an area west of Riopelie 1o accommodate

pedestrian improvements from Rivard east to
Tri-Centennial State Park waff;

Conservancy Riverwalk, and future private d
additiona) 10° of ROW on the south side of

=¥YITI Z110--

ce. Jose Abraham, DPW
. William Talley, CED
Will Tamminga, EDC

Tim Miles, EDC

500 Griswold, Suite 2200 » Detroit, Michigan 48226 - (313) 963-2940
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Economic Development Corporation of the City of Detroit

RECEIVED

CITY ENGINEERING DIV.-DPW

JUN 2 3 2008
By

June 23, 2006

Noel R. Perry

CED - Department of Public Works
City of Detroit

65 Cadillac Square, 9" Floor
Detroit, Ml 48226

RE:  EDC Clarifying information for CED recommendation on City Council Petition # 0613
Dear Noel:

Per our conversation, the EDC offers the following additional information in connection with City
Council Petition # 0613 (See original request from the EDC dated June 8, 20086, attached):

The Atwater Street widening to three lanes extends from Rivard easterly to a point
approximately 100’ east of Orleans Street rather than Riopelle Street as stated in the request
to City Council. Construction plans have been prepared and a survey of the additional 10’ of
ROW on the south side of Atwater will be available shortly (See attached map for location).

A 15’ wide (east-west) private easement is requested within the Atwater ROW extending
westerly from the northwest corner of the Atwater/Riopelle intersection for the benefit of the
adjacent owner (See attached map for location).

Please include these revisions in the CED report and resolution to City Council. Thank you for your
attention in this matter.

T

Scott Veldhuis
Project Manager

cc. Ron Flies, EDC
Jose Abraham, DPW
William Talley, CED
Will Tamminga, EDC
Tim Miles, EDC

500 Griswold, Suite 2200 + Detroit, Michigan 48226 » (313) 963-2940



Economic Development Corporation of the City of Detroit

June 8, 2006
The Honorable City Counci]

City of Detroit

2 Woodward Avenue, Room 1340

Detroit, MI. 48226

The Economic Development Corporation of the City of Detroit (EDC) has been coordinating improvements to
Streets within the Waterfront East Development Project (the “Project”) on behalf of the City of Detroit
Department of Public Works. Funding is in place to complete these improvements.

and available shortly. For additional information, please contact me at (313) 237-608 7, or Project Manager
Scott Veldhuis at (313) 237-4601.

ce. Jose Abraham, DPW
William Talley, CED
Will Tamminga, EDC
Tim Miles, EDC

500 Griswold, Suite 2200 » Detroit, Michigan 4822¢ . (313) 963-2940
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